From: hina.qureshi@chipconsulting.org <hina.qureshi@chipconsulting.org>
Sent: Wednesday, March 27, 2024 4:08 PM

To: ahsan.qazi@chipconsulting.org

Subject: FW: [EXT] Fwd: Submission Termination Cases approval for WHO-FO.

From: PARVEEN, Khalida [mailto:parveenk@who.int]

Sent: Wednesday, March 27, 2024 10:13 AM

To: sagib.ali@chipconsulting.org

Cc: ZAHEER, Bilal; AHMAD, Shakeel Muhammad Saleem; DEHGHANI, Somayeh; Irfan; Naila Nizam; Hina
Qureshi

Subject: RE: [EXT] Fwd: Submission Termination Cases approval for WHO-FO.

Dear Saqib,

After thoroughly reviewing the annexures and report, please proceed as per
the recommendation of the submitted report. The report is already approved
by the Provincial Team Lead.

Best Regards,
Khalida

From: saqib.ali@chipconsulting.org <saqib.ali@chipconsulting.org>

Sent: Monday, March 25, 2024 3:25 PM

To: PARVEEN, Khalida <parveenk@who.int>

Cc: ZAHEER, Bilal <zaheerbi@who.int>; AHMAD, Shakeel Muhammad Saleem
<ahmadsh@who.int>; DEHGHANI, Somayeh <dehghanis@who.int>; Irfan
<irfan@chipconsulting.org>; Naila Nizam <naila.nizam@chipconsulting.org>;
Hina Qureshi <hina.qureshi@chipconsulting.org>

Subject: [EXT] Fwd: Submission Termination Cases approval for WHO-FO.

Dear Khalida,
Greetings from CTC.

An investigation was conducted against UCOO Sajida
Balochistan-Quetta-Chilton Town-Shadinzai on account of misuse of authority.
The findings of the investigation proved that the UCOO was indeed involved
in forcibly removing a staff namely Farah but also deploying another person
on Farah's ID. During investigation, it was also found that CHW Harsa
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colluded with the UCOO and initially worked on Farah's code and later on her
own ID after resigning from Farah's code.

The Investigation Report along with supporting documents are hereby attached
for your kind review and reference.

The UCOO Sajida and CHW Harisa has been recommended for termination of
employment contract for violating the SOPs involving red line issues.

The approval of WHO P.O is attached with this email
Your kind approval is requested to proceed for onward action.

Should you need any further information regarding the investigation report,
please let me know.



